



TASMANIAN SQUASH RACKETS ASSOCIATION INC MEETING

Date: Saturday 25 August 2012 **Time:** 9:30am

Venue: Eastside Squash Centre or via Skype

AGENDA

- 1. PRESENT**
- 2. APOLOGIES**
- 3. CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES**
- 4. BUSINESS ARISING FROM MINUTES**
- 5. CORRESPONDENCE INWARDS & OUTWARDS**
- 6. TREASURER'S REPORT**
- 7. GENERAL BUSINESS**
 - 7.1 AJC 2012**
 - 7.2 Expenses for Leon Barnett**
 - 7.3 President's Council Meeting**
 - 7.4 Matrix Costs**
 - 7.5 Player Insurance**
 - 7.6 National Teams Championships**
 - 7.7 Tasmanian Squash Tour - grant**
 - 7.8 Outstanding items from minutes**
- 8. OTHER BUSINESS**
- 9. CLOSE**

Cheryl Unsworth

Secretary

unswdc@bigpond.net.au

Report to Squash Tasmania Committee

From: Michael Brown

Subject: 2012 Player Insurance Policy

Background

Both Rob Slade and Gaye Mitchell have had significant injuries this year while playing. Both made claims under the player insurance policy and both commented that they were not happy with the process and did not receive any payment.

Recommendation

That Squash Tasmania investigate, report upon and discuss with Squash Australia.

Michael Brown

18 Aug 2012

Report to Squash Tasmania Committee

From: Michael Brown

Subject: 2012 National Teams Event

Status Update

I have sent an email to the top Tasmanian men and women players informing them of the National Teams event and asking for players who are available and interested in attending. (Email cc'd to committee on 13 Aug 2012).

Responses so far are:

Men Available: Darcy Evans, Mark DeVries, Hamish Laws, David Mulchay

Men Maybe: Paul Tuffin

Women Maybe: Mel Dunn

Women Not Available: Gaye Mitchell, Mel Shutt

Recommendation

1. I will continue following up with players.
2. Either Chris Doig or myself will contact Squash Australia to see if female players from outside Tas can be included in the Tas team if none are available from Tas. (This may be done before the meeting.)

Michael Brown

18 Aug 2012

Report to Squash Tasmania Committee

Subject: Outstanding items from previous Minutes

I was asked by Chris Doig to list any outstanding items from previous minutes. They are listed below. Please refer to minutes to refresh your memory if need be.

February

1. Web page (link has been circulated for committee to look at)
2. Amendments to constitution
3. Photos on website – establishing facebook page (GW – done) but Angela Desire raised the question of permissions required for photos
4. Junior behaviour – Mark Noonan to do a report

May

1. Constitution
2. Tory Puglisi (written to with no response) – Brochure – CU/MB – work in progress
3. Affiliation – Ulverstone still outstanding (but action being taken)

June

1. AJC 2012
2. Ian Hocking Medal – Officially name recipients
3. PP Committee – M Hudson to clarify members and vacancy be formalised
4. President's Council meeting (Kent) – although outcomes have been circulated
5. AJC Tournament Manager (to be included in AJC report by CD)
6. PP report – regular report to Squash Tas from Chairperson
7. Proposed meeting during Tas/ES Open not held due to time constraints & illness

Recommendation

That the list be addressed at the meeting on 25 August 2012.

Cheryl Unsworth
Secretary
18/8/2012